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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The William M. Miller House is located about seven miles south of Richmond, the
county seat of Madison County, Kentucky. The house sits back approximately
1000 yards from Duncanon Lane and is not visible from the main road. The structure,
which faces east, is situated on a rise above a prong of Harts Fork of Silver
Creek.

This two-story, five-bay brick Greek Revival house was constructed around the mid-
1830's (see photo 1). Flemish bond was used in the facade while common bond

was employed for the sides and appendages. Jack arches top the window openings
which accomodate six—over-six panes and there are two interior brick end chimneys
in the main block.

The mass is relieved by the suggestion of a central pavilion, created by the brick
pilaster strips and the pediment. A one-story Greek Revival portico and door
surround complete the ¢lassic facade (see photo 2Z). The portico originally
included a denticulated cornice which the owners plan to replace. The portico
and surround each contain two Ionic columns and two square end piers.

The original two-story rear ell with an end chimney accomodates a double open
porch with brick piers on the north side (see photo 3). An original 1 1/2

story kitchen completes the appendage. The single chimney is shared between both
units. There are two, one-story shed-style porches on the south side of the ell
and kitchen (see photo 7). A standing seam roof shelters the whole structure.

A central passage plan, the structures interior is basically Greek Revival throughout.
The main interior door trim includes: a denticualted cornice strip, pilasters,
transom and sidelights. There are raised paneled aprons located beneath the
sidelights and window openings. Contemporary door trims are used throughout the
house and all four panel doors and raised jambs are original (see photo 5).

The mantles (all original), like most of the other woodwork, are of walnut.
However, Victorian grates have been added.

A scroll stringer decorates the staircase with an anthemion motif gracing the
landing (see photo 6 and 7).

The interior entrance to the kitchen is quite unusual as it is located in a

cupboard which flanks the fireplace. On the second floor the entrance is through

the left cupboard; downstairs it is located through the cupboard on the right.

The huge stone fireplace in the kitchen contains a segmental arch and has been filled
in. Compared to the rest of the house, the trim in this room is very plain with

low baseboards and batten doors.

Three outbuildings are included in the nomination: a single pen log structure with
half-dovetailed notching located just south of the house, (see photo 8) and two

barns situated east of the house. The largest of the two barns contains a double-pen,
1 1/2 story, v-notched log core.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The William M. Miller House is one of several early 19th century houses in Madison
County, Kentucky associated with the Millers, A very prominent fafily, theit history
is intricately interwoven with that of the county. Architecturally, this Greek
Revival structure is unaltered and exhibits outstanding qualities in classic style
and workmanship.

Named for President James Madison, Madison County was organized in August of 1786

from part of Lincoln County, Virginia. The county was first surveyed by James French

just after its creation and it was during this period,in 1784. that Col. John Miller
(1750-1806) came to Ky. Miller, from Albemarle Co., had been a captain in the Revolutionary
War and served as a representative from the Ky. Co. to the Virginia General Assembly. He an«
his family settled at the head waters of a prong of Otter Creek where the city of Richmond nov
stands. Miller acquired much land in the area, part of which he won in a horse race. He built
the first house in Richmond and was proprietor of the first hotel and tavern.

Milford, a small community located about 4 1/2 miles south-west of Richmond, had
originally been chosen as the first county seat. However, in 1798 the area surrounding
John Miller's barn was considered and later chosen as the new seat of county government.
The barn was used as the first courthouse.

Col. John Miller's second son, William Miller (1776-1841) was known as "'0ld Town Billy"
because he first settled in Milford or 0ld Town. He was father of William Malcolm
Miller (1810-1899). All research conducted on the family indicates that it was

William Malcolm Miller who constructed this house in around the mid-1830's. He
represented Madison County in the lower house of the State General Assembly from 1855 to
1857, which was the only political office he ever held. Miller was an exceedingly
prominent farmer in Madison County and it is for this he is remembered locally.

In 1839 William M. Miller married Mary J. Patterson and ownership of the property
passed to their fourth child, Malcolm Mimminger Miller (1849- ? ). He was the great-
grandfather of the present owner.

The stately once palatial Miller homes attest to the prominence of this early Madison
County family. The architecture of the Miller house exemplifies the Greek Revival
style in central Kentucky. With its pilastered facade, Classic cornice-work

and Ionic columns the structure appears much as it did after construction.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION — )
Beginning at a point A on the north side of the property, running south along
the fence line approximately 400 feet to the creek at point B. The boundary
follows the creek bed south-east approximately 800 feet to a point C.
The line then turns north and runs approximately 500 feet to point D. The
boundary line turns north-west along the fence line approximately 600 feet

back to point A.
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The nominated area of approximately 6 1/2 acres €ncompasses the farm complex,
consisting of the main house and the three outbuildings. As the original owner
of the house was basically a farmer, the barns and log shed are considered

part of the history of the house. Two natural boundaries were incorporated:
the creek to the south and the treeline to the east. By extending the line
formed by two fences, one on the west and one on the south side of the house, a
compact boundary was obtained.

The owners plan to restore the house and eventually use it as their private
residence.
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